Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet

October 4, 2017

REGIONAL MEMORANDUM

NolD g 4 . 20 s Bo17

TO: SCHQOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENTS
All Schools Division Offices

o

FROM: B. ECLAR, Ph.D., CESOV
ficer-in-Charge

Office ot the Regional Director

SUBJECT: SCHOOL-BASED FEEDING PROGRAM {SBFP) COORDINATION MEETING

1. The Department of Education ~ Cordillera Administrative Region will conduct the School-Based
Feeding Program Coordination Meeting on October 19, 2017. Venue will be announced later.

2. The activity aims to get updates on the implementation of the 5Y 2017-2018 School-Based Feeding
Program, Discuss plans on the Regional Search for SBFP Best School Implementers and other school health
programs. Particinants are requested to bring the following:

a). Baseline 5Y 2017-2018 Nutritional Status Data

b). Breakdown of Severely Wasted and Wasted Data

b). Breakdown of SBFP Data on Severely Wasted and Wasted
c). SBFP Forms 2 & 3 {Final List if there additional beneficiaries]

3. Participants to the said activity are the following:
_Regional Office _ Schools Division Offices
ESSD-5 | 2/SDO (SBFP Focal & 1 Health personnel),
Finance-1
Total -6 LiJotal-16
4. Participants are requested to check-in in the afternoon of October 18, 2017. First meal is dinner on

October 18, 2017 and check — out is after dinner on October 19, 2017.

Travel expenses shall be charged to local funds, subject to accounting rules and regulations.
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6. immediate and wide dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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